
Message 

From: 

on behalf of 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Louis Atwell [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =426f25fc3ed241e89930f3d9 2517 e5b6-Lou is Atwel I] 

Louis Atwell 

8/15/2019 1:22:37 PM 

Mindala Wilcox [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =b46bfd8a le 12482fb4f97 3bea2 ld23c4-M inda I a Wi I cox] 

Peter Puglese [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =a0aa41c64afa4 flb9f 4a6b87 cf610752-Peter Pug Iese] 

RE: IBEC Worksession 

I can be there in the morning, but will have to leave for city council. 

-----Original Appointment----­

From: Mindala Wilcox 
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 10:19 AM 
To: Christopher E. Jackson; Royce Jones; Gordon Anderson; Louis Atwell; Peter Puglese 
Subject: IBEC Worksession 
When: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 12:00 AM to Saturday, August 24, 2019 12:00 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & 
Canada). 
Where: ESA Santa Monica office 

Below is the tentative schedule. 

Tuesday: Transportation 
Wednesday: Air and Noise, GHG 
Thursday: Summary 
Friday: Misc. 


